From:  Fitch, Julie A.
Sent: 11/23/2010 5:25:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Gas Conservation Plan Final Slide Deck
Thanks.
Julie

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 5:05 PM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Cc: Stock, William

Subject: FW: Gas Conservation Plan Final Slide Deck

Julie - here is the slide deck that was presented the other day. I'm not sure this is the final final deck, so

don't hold me to it. Bill - please brief Julie and provide her with the same updates that you do for
Paul/Frank and Richard/Julie.

From: M
Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Livingston, Randy; Kim, Ann (Law); Stock, William; Horner, Trina

Cc:  Ittner, Mary Ellen; Lavinson, Melissa A; Redacte Lokey, Felecia Km; Whelan, Steve (GT&D); Redacted

(GT&D)|Redacted

Subject: Gas Conservation Plan Final Slide Deck

All,

Attached is the final slide deck that will be used at Monday's meeting with the CPUC.

<<Core Gas Conservation Plan_final.ppt>>

Redacted
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